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DOCUMENT 2828

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPRENE COMMANDER FOR THE ALI IED POWERS
LEGAL SECTION, MNANILA

e —————

f APO 500
b 3 May 1946

? | MEMORANDUM TO: Prosecution Section (Report No. 300)
| THRU: Executive Officer, Legal Section, Manila.,
L SUBJECT: Murder of thirty-five and attempted murder of four

'} Filipinos at Barrio Malaiba, Vallehermoso, Negros
Oriental, P. I., 12 February 1944,
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II, SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE:

| a, On 12 February 1944, a group of more than one hundrc
| Japanese soldisrs undertook a punitive expedition to suppress
guerrilla activities. In one locality, a number of Filipino men,
women and children were arrested (R 1 5. The men were ocuestioned,
beaten up and then taken to a corn field where they were bayoneted.
Only four of these men survived (R 19, 20).

b. On the afternoon of 11 February 1944, a patrol of
about one hundred Japanese soldiers arrived at Sitio Pula, Barrio
Malaiba. Civilians were seen running away from the Japanese., Earl
| the next morning, fourteen identified dead bodies of Filipino
1 civilians were found with bayonet wounds (R 15).






